Georgia Power Company

Post Office Box 4545 A

Atlanta, Georgia 30302 . X -

Telephone 404 522-6060C £ Nﬂﬂ‘llhllf’rCﬂKDCﬂ
e i

Southern Company Services, Inc
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December 30, 1980

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission REFERENCE:

Office of Inspection and Enforcement RII: JPO

Region II - Suite 3100 (50-424; 50-425 _

101 Marietta Street, NW s

Atlanta, GA 30303 File: X7BC24
Log: GN-107

Attention: Mr, James P. O'Reilly

Gentlemen:

The following is submitted in response to your letter dated
November 5, 1980 concerning I.E. Bulletin 80-21.

Georgia Power Company cces not have any active valves in safety
related systems with valve parts cast by Malcom Foundry Company, Inc.

It is estimated that 2/ hours were used for the review of design and
preparation of this report. No manpower will be required for corrective

actions.

Doug Dutten

Project ral Manager
CWH:tp

xc: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspectior and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
Washington, DC 205%5

M, D. Hunt, USNRC, Region II
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Mr. Jarmes P, 0'Reilly
RI1: JPO/50-424, 50-425
December 30, 1980
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